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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

PURCHASING OFFICE

CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS

DESCRIPTION: ROCIP VI ADMINISTRATION
RFP NO. JSD0130 ADDENDUM NO. 2 

DATE OF ADDENDUM 11/21/2012
This Request for Proposal is hereby amended to incorporate the following:

1. The following Attachments are hereby added to this solicitation.

Attachment O – ROCIP IV Losses >$50,000; 
Attachment P – ROCIP V Losses > $50,000.

         List of Attachments has been updated to reflect the new additions

2. The additional written questions received and the answers thereto are listed below:

a) Can the City provide loss runs for ROCIP IV and/or ROCIP V and details of

losses over $50,000?

Loss runs for losses over $50,000. See Attachment O – ROCIP IV Losses >$50,000; 

Attachment P – ROCIP V Losses > $50,000.

b) What is the estimated number of prime contractors and subcontractors of all

tiers ROCIP VI?  

The City does not have information relating to the estimated number of contractors and subcontractors for ROCIP VI. Each bid for a construction project contains a compliance plan that aligns with the City’s Ordinance regarding minority participation. These are established individually based upon the scope of work.

c) On page 2 of the Proposal Preparation Instructions, under Section 4

ROCIP/OCIP Conceptual Strategy, paragraph 2 is missing. Please confirm there is no paragraph number 2. 

0600 page 2 Section 4 – should read :

“2. YOUR QUOTE AND RESPONSE MUST INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:…”

This was an error in numbering.
d) On page 7 of the Scope of Work, Section 3 Claims Management, paragraph g

refers to safety site inspections.  How many site safety inspections, hours or total days were provided by the administrator in ROCIP IV and V?  How many safety inspections, hours or days of service do you expect the administrator to provide?

The City would like the Administrator’s funding to be able to support site safety services for those periods when the Safety Construction Manager deems it necessary due to high exposures or a large number of on-going projects. We would anticipate 2 days of service a month as an average. These hours shall be bankable to be used when deemed necessary by the Construction Safety Manager.  The ROCIP IV Administrator provided the safety service as needed without additional charge to the program. 

e) Are safety site inspections to be included or in addition to the broker

marketing and administration fee?

Please provide the cost of safety services separately so it may be easily negotiated.

f) How many pre-bid and pre-construction meetings were held in ROCIP IV and
V? How many do you expect in ROCIP VI?   It may be the same as the total number of projects (68) shown on Attachment B but please confirm. 

There is one pre-bid and one pre-construction meeting per project. If there is reason to pull a project and rebid it, the services would be required for the re-bid.

g) Can the monthly meetings be conducted via video conference or 

teleconference?  Does this City have teleconference capability?

Yes, monthly meetings can be held via teleconference. This decision will be made monthly and at the discretion of the City. 

3. All other terms and conditions shall remain the same.

APPROVED BY:             Signed copy available in Purchasing Office________
Jeff Dilbert, (512) 974‑2021                    

Purchasing Office, Finance and Administrative Services Department 

ACKNOWLEDGED BY:

_____________________   ____________________   _____________

BIDDER                  AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE        DATE

RETURN ONE (1) COPY TO PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, PRIOR TO CLOSING DATE OR WITH YOUR PROPOSAL; FAILURE TO DO SO MAY CONSTITUTE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION OF YOUR PROPOSAL.
